
 
DATE: February 14, 2024 
 
BID NO. 24-005-KSB  ADDENDUM No. 2 
 
Project.:  Lake June-in-Winter Best Management Practices (BMPs) for Catfish Creek Floating 

Islands and Baffle Box Construction. Highlands County Project No. 21062 

 

The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced 
solicitation. This addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced 
herein remain unchanged.  

Questions and Answers 
Q1 Have any new or recent addenda been issued? 
A1 Highlands County uses VendorRegistry.com as their mechanism to disseminate 

solicitation information.  Always be sure to check Vendor Registry for the latest 
information regarding this solicitation (24-005-KSB). 

  
Q2 How could I obtain a copy? 
A2 Documents are available for download via Vendor Registry, under the 

Solicitation 24-005-KSB 
  
Q3 Could I get a copy of the planholders list if it is available? 
A3 Highlands County utilizes VendorRegistry.com and does not keep a plan holder 

list. 
  
Q4 Does the project have a cost estimate or has there been an update in the estimate/budget? 
A4 “The County has elected to not disclose the estimate for this project which is 

permissible in accordance with Florida Statute 337.168.” 
  
Q5 What is the construction timeline for the project? 
A5 See section 00300 Bid Form, E. 
  
Q6 Do you have a start and/or end date in mind? 
A6 The awarded vendor should plan to start as soon as a the Board approves and 

a Purchase Order has been provided.  It is anticipated to be presented to the 
board for approval March 19, 2024*  This date is subject to change. 

  
Attachments: None 

 
 
______________________________________ 
Lori DeLoach, CPPB 
Purchasing Manager 
 

HIGHLANDS COUNTY BOARD OF COUNTY 
COMMISSIONERS (HCBCC) 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
600 S. Commerce Ave 
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(863) 402-6500  
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